STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, €T 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2%35 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: sitipg.council@ct.gov
Www.cl.govicse

August 23, 2013

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Cuddy & Feder

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14" Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: DOCKET NO. 409A - New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 8 Barnes Road, Canaan (Falls
Village), Connecticut. Reopening of this docket pursuant to Connecticut General
Statutes § 4-181a(b) limited to Council consideration of changed conditions, revised
tower site location and modified facility.

Dear Attorney Chiocchio:

At a public meeting of the Connecticut Siting Council (Council) held on August 22, 2013, the
Council acknowledged the Request to Withdraw filed by AT&T dated August 14, 2013 regarding
the above-referenced Motion to Reopen pursuant to Conn. Gen. Stat. §4-181a(b).

The Council declares this matter to no fonger be pending before this agency.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact the Council office.

Very truly yours,
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